

HANNAH DIVER**AD RUNNER**

LONDON & CAMBRIDGE BASED

Email: hannahdiverAD@outlook.com

Tel: 07955 645852

A reliable AD with attention to detail and experience with intimacy, crowd, child hours and producing production paperwork, excited to expand professional experience as a freelancer.

PRODUCTION TITLE	COMPANY	ROLE	ADS/PRODUCTION	DATE
Homelife	Flea Productions	2 nd AD	Producer: Margaux Comte 1 st AD: Ezgi Arifoglou 3 rd AD: Harvey Page	4 th -7 th January 25
Castle Project 3	Focus Features	Crowd AD	Crowd 2 nd : Marie Devautour Crowd 3 rd : Alex Pugh/ Charanprite Dhami	June 24 (Dailies)
The Last Dance	Soul Rebel Productions	2 nd AD	Producer: Ade Adesina PM: Liz Adeleye 1 st : Daniel Pachliski	May 24
2073	2073 Films Ltd.	Production Runner	Line Producer: Christian Holland	Nov 23 (DAILY)
Horny	Unicorn Girl Film ltd.	2 nd AD	Producer: Karima Sammout Kanellopoulou 1 st : Carlotta Pecoz 3 rd : Sharifa Sheikh	April 23
STUDENT CREDITS				
Bongo's Big Adventure	NFTS	2 nd AD	Producer: Tamzin Murray 1 st : Francesco Reidy 3 rd : Ezgi Arifoglou	Sep 23
Tapeworm	NFTS	2 nd AD	Producer: Ella Ritchie 1 st : Ashley Gadsby 3 rd : Alex Sharma-Drake/ Brianna Leslie	Aug 23
Seed of Doubt	NFTS	1 st AD	Producer: Idris Bakker 2 nd : Cyd Fox 3 rd : Tobias Gregory	July 23
Gently	NFTS/Disney Imagine	3 rd AD	Producer: Chris Hees 1 st : Michael Baugh 2 nd : Alex Sharma-Drake	June 23
Bleach	NFTS	2 nd AD	1 st : Matthew Hall 3 rd : Brianna Leslie	Feb 23
See It, Say It	NFTS/Amazon Prime	2 nd AD	1 st : Ciara Gallagher/Helena Mika 3 rd : Harvey Page	Dec 23

CERTIFICATES

Full UK Driving Licence (21+)
Emergency First Aid Certificate (2022 – present)
Mark Milsome Health and Safety Training (2022- present)

SKILLS AND SOFTWARE

Time Management
Pro-active
Movie Magic Scheduling
Microsoft Word/Excel/PowerPoint

EMPLOYMENT

Cocktail Bartender
Crazy Bear Grp. (September 2022 – November 2023)

- Open and close bar whilst working unsocial hours
- High pressure situation with demanding clients

Bartender

Riverside Bar and Kitchen (March 2024- Present)

- Focused on teamwork and initiative in a busy environment.
- Brainstorming ideas to increase business.

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

Joffrey the Pantomime!
Assistant Stage Manager (2021 -2022)

- Camden Fringe performances
- Dealing with cast and running of rehearsals

EDUCATION

National Film and Television School
Assistant Directing and Floor Management Course (2022-2023)